

PATENT ASSIGNMENT

Electronic Version v1.1
 Stylesheet Version v1.1

SUBMISSION TYPE:	NEW ASSIGNMENT
NATURE OF CONVEYANCE:	ASSIGNMENT
CONVEYING PARTY DATA	
Name	Execution Date
Final CIA	11/09/2004
RECEIVING PARTY DATA	
Name:	Final Sound Corporation B.V.
Street Address:	Kryptonstraat 19
City:	Ede
State/Country:	NETHERLANDS
Postal Code:	6718 WR
PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 1	
Property Type	Number
Application Number:	10038121
CORRESPONDENCE DATA	
Fax Number:	(732)626-9001
<i>Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempt is unsuccessful.</i>	
Phone:	732-578-0103
Email:	lhayes@dblaw.com
Correspondent Name:	DeMont & Breyer, LLC
Address Line 1:	100 Commons Way
Address Line 2:	Suite250
Address Line 4:	Holmdel, NEW JERSEY 07733
ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER:	9851-025US1
NAME OF SUBMITTER:	Liliana Hayes
Total Attachments: 4 source=Signed_Assign_1_9851-025us_#page1.tif source=Signed_Assign_1_9851-025us_#page2.tif source=Signed_Assign_1_9851-025us_#page3.tif source=Signed_Assign_1_9851-025us_#page4.tif	

OP \$40.00 10038121

PATENT

501458123

REEL: 025908 FRAME: 0370

Vertaling brief R Buining:

Van Veen Attorneys
Attn. Mr. Mr. Drs. C.J. Tyman
Keesomstraat 9
PO Box 442
6710 BK Ede
Fax 0318 687 811

Utrecht, 9 November 2004

Dear Mr. Tijman,

I have had a telephone conversation with you on November 9, 2004.

In this conversation you have requested me to confirm that the transfer of intellectual property rights from Final CIA to Final Sound Corporation has taken place with my consent.

With this letter I do confirm that the aforementioned transfer has indeed taken place with my consent. Please note however that for this transfer no financial settlement has taken place, which was however agreed in the agreement with the then involved parties. Neither has any financial settlement taken place for the inventory and stocks as provided by Final CIA into the Final Sound Corporation.

You have indicated in your e-mail dated November 9 that your request referred to the question whether the intellectual property rights were part of the assets, no so much whether or not these intellectual property rights were pawned.

With kind regards,

R.A. Buining

Van Veen Advocaten
Ten aanzien van mr drs C.J Tijman
Keesomstraat 9
Postbus 442
6710 BK Ede
fax 0318 687 811

Utrecht, 9 november 2004

Geachte heer Tijman,

Ik heb met u op 9 november 2004 telefonisch contact gehad.

In dit gesprek heeft u mij verzocht om te bevestigen dat met mijn instemming de overdracht van de intellectuele eigendomsrechten vanuit Final CIA naar Final Sound Corporation heeft plaatsgevonden.

Bij deze bevestig ik dat de bovengenoemde overdracht inderdaad met mijn instemming heeft plaatsgevonden. Dit laat niet onverlet dat voor deze overdracht nooit enige financiële vergoeding heeft plaatsgevonden, hetgeen wel volgens de afspraak met de toen betrokken partijen is overeengekomen. Evenmin heeft dit plaatsgevonden voor de door de Final CIA in de Final Sound Corporation ingebrachte inventaris en voorraden.

U heeft in uw mail van 9 november aangegeven dat uw verzoek betrekking heeft op de vraag of de intellectuele eigendomsrechten zich in de boedel bevinden, niet zozeer op de vraag of deze intellectuele eigendomsrechten al dan niet zijn verpand.

Met vriendelijke groet,


R. A. Buining

Vertaling email MP Smits:

Mr drs C.J. Tijman

From: Michiel@mp-smits.tmfweb.nl
Sent: Tuesday 9 november 2004 11:13
To: mr drs C.J. Tijman
Subject: Re: Final

In reply to "mr drs C.J. Tijman" c.tijman@vanveen.com on Tue Nov 9 11:12:07 2004:

Van Veen Attorneys
Attn. Mr. Mr. Drs. C.J. Tijman
Keesomstraat 9
PO Box 442
6710 BK Ede

Maarssen, 9 November 2004

Dear Mr. Tijman,

I have had a telephone conversation with you on November 8, 2004.

In this conversation you have requested me to confirm that the transfer of intellectual property rights from Final CIA to Final Sound Corporation has taken place with my consent.

With this letter I do confirm that the aforementioned transfer has indeed taken place with my consent. Please note however that, as indicated by me during the conversation, for this transfer no financial settlement has taken place, which was however agreed in the agreement with the then involved parties. Neither has any financial settlement taken place for the inventory and stocks as provided by Final CIA into the Final Sound Corporation.

You have indicated in our conversation on November 8 that your request referred to the question whether the intellectual property rights were part of the assets, no so much whether or not these intellectual property rights were pawned.

With kind regards,

M.P. Smits

PS: this e-mail has also been sent by surface mail

mr drs C.J. Tijman

Van: michiel@mp-smits.tmfweb.nl
Verzonden: dinsdag 9 november 2004 11:13
Aan: mr drs C.J. Tijman
Onderwerp: Re: Final

In reply to "mr drs C.J. Tijman" <c.tijman@vanveen.com> on Tue Nov 9 11:12:07 2004:

Van Veen Advocaten
Ten aanzien van mr drs C.J Tijman
Keesomstraat 9
Postbus 442
6710 BK Ede

Maarssen, 9 november 2004

Geachte heer Tijman,

Ik heb met u op 8 november 2004 telefonisch contact gehad.

In dit gesprek heeft u mij verzocht om te bevestigen dat met mijn instemming de overdracht van de intellectuele eigendomsrechten vanuit Final CIA naar Final Sound Corporation heeft plaatsgevonden.

Bij deze bevestig ik dat de bovengenoemde overdracht inderdaad met mijn instemming heeft plaatsgevonden. Dit laat niet onverlet dat, zoals ik tijdens het gesprek heb aangegeven, voor deze overdracht nooit enige financiële vergoeding heeft plaatsgevonden, hetgeen wel volgens de afspraak met de toen betrokken partijen is overeengekomen. Evenmin heeft dit plaatsgevonden voor de door de Final CIA in de Final Sound Corporation ingebrachte inventaris en voorraden.

U heeft tijdens ons gesprek op 8 november aan gegeven dat uw verzoek betrekking heeft op de vraag of de intellectuele eigendomsrechten zich in de boedel bevinden, niet zozeer op de vraag of deze intellectuele eigendomsrechten al dan niet zijn verpand.

Met vriendelijke groet,

M.P. Smits

PS: deze mail is tevens per post verzonden

> Kolom met inhoud